

## Philippine Standard Classification of Education



## Philippine Standard Classification of Education

## The Philippine Standard Classification of Education for 2015 Census of Population (POPCEN 2015)

In coding post secondary nontertiary and/or technical-vocational courses, as well as the tertiary, first stage/baccalaureate or college and academic degrees for the POPCEN 2015 accomplished census forms, the codes from the 2008 Philippine Standard Classification of Education (PSCED) will be used.

The 2008 PSCED is a detailed classification of all educational levels in the country's educational system. It aims to integrate the different classification schemes used by various agencies and to standardize and facilitate compilation of education statistics for use in educational planning, manpower training, labor market studies, and other related activities.

For the POPCEN 2015, an abridged version of PSCED is provided. It contains a list of post secondary education, nontertiary education and technical-vocational education, with corresponding 3-digit codes, and a list of collegiate or academic degrees with corresponding 3-digit codes.

Courses are arranged according to the particular program of education where they belong. The lists of courses are presented in hierarchical order with corresponding 3-digit codes on pages 1 to 38, and alphabetical order with corresponding 3-digit codes on pages 41 to 68.

#### **Table of Contents**

#### **HIERARCHICAL LISTING**

POST SECONDARY COURSES		1
LEVEL 6	POST SECONDARY NONTERTIARY EDUCATION	1
	GENERAL Basic Programs Literacy and Numeracy Programs Personal Development Programs	1 1 1 1
	EDUCATION Teacher Training and Education Sciences Programs	1 1
	HUMANITIES AND ARTS Arts Programs Humanities Programs	2 2 4
	SOCIAL SCIENCES, BUSINESS, AND LAW Social and Behavioral Sciences Programs Journalism and Information Programs Business and Administration Programs	5 5 5 5
	SCIENCE Life Sciences Programs Physical Sciences Programs Computing/Information Technology Programs	7 7 7 7
	ENGINEERING, MANUFACTURING, AND CONSTRUCTION Engineering and Engineering Trades Programs Manufacturing and Processing Programs Architecture and Building Programs	8 8 10 11
	AGRICULTURE Agriculture, Forestry, and Fishery Programs Veterinary Programs	11 11 12
	HEALTH AND WELFARE Health Programs Social Services Programs	12 12 14

	SERVICES	14
	Personal Services Programs	14
	Transport Services Programs	15
	Environmental Protection Programs	15
	Security Services Programs	15
	Other Programs in Education at the Third Level, First Stage,	
	of the Type that Leads to an Award not Equivalent to a First	
	University or Baccalaureate Degree	16
LEVEL 6	POST SECONDARY TECHNICAL-VOCATIONAL EDUCATION	17
	HUMANITIES AND ARTS	17
	Arts Programs	17
	SCIENCE	17
	Computing/Information Technology Programs	17
	ENGINEERING, MANUFACTURING, AND CONSTRUCTION	17
	Engineering and Engineering Trades Programs	17
	Manufacturing and Processing Programs	19
	Architecture and Building Programs	19
	AGRICULTURE	20
	Agriculture, Forestry, and Fishery Programs	20
	HEALTH AND WELFARE	20
	Health Programs	20
	SERVICES	21
	Personal Services Programs	21
	Transport Services Programs	21
	Security Services Programs	21
LEVEL 8	ACADEMIC DEGREES	
	FIRST STAGE OF TERTIARY/BACCALAUREATE EDUCATION	
	(NOT LEADING DIRECTLY TO AN ADVANCED RESEARCH QUALIFICATION)	22
	GENERAL	22
	Basic Programs	22
	EDUCATION	22
	Teacher Training and Education Sciences Programs	22

HUMANITIES AND ARTS Arts Programs Humanities Programs	23 23 24
SOCIAL SCIENCES, BUSINESS AND LAW Social and Behavioral Sciences Programs Journalism and Information Programs Business and Administration Programs Law Programs	24 24 25 26 28
SCIENCE Life Sciences Programs Physical Sciences Programs Mathematics and Statistics Programs Computing/Information Technology Programs	28 28 29 29 30
ENGINEERING, MANUFACTURING, AND CONSTRUCTION Engineering and Engineering Trades Programs Manufacturing and Processing Programs Architecture and Building Programs	30 30 32 32
AGRICULTURE Agriculture, Forestry, and Fishery Programs Veterinary Programs	32 32 33
HEALTH AND WELFARE Health Programs Social Services Programs	34 34 34
SERVICES Personal Services Programs Transport Services Programs Environmental Protection Programs Security Services Programs Other Programs of Education at the Third Level, First Stage, of the Type that Leads to a Baccalaureate or First University/ Professional Degree (Higher Education Level, First Stage, or Collegiate Education Level)	35 35 35 35 36

#### **ALPHABETICAL LISTING**

POST SECONDARY NONTERTIARY EDUCATION	41
A - Acupuncture to Avionics/Aviation Technician	41
B - Back Hoes Excavator Operator to Butchering	42
C - Calculating, Copying and Similar Office Machine Operation to	42
Cylindrical Press Operation	
D - Data Communication Technology to Dyeing Techniques	43
E - Econometrics to Excavator Machine Operator	44
F - Fiber Craft to Furniture Design	44
G - General Clerical to Graphic Arts/Printing Technology	45
H - Hair Dressing/Styling to House/Building Painting	46
I - Illustration to Interior Design	46
J - Japanese Language to Junior Secretarial	47
K - Kitchen Supervisor and Korean Language	47
L- Landscaping to Loom Weaving	47
M - Main Pipe Laying to Music	47
N - Non-Destructive Testing Course to Nutrition and Food Technology	48
O - Office Administration to Optometry Laboratory Technician	48
P - Packaged Air Conditioning Technician to Pulmonary Therapy	48
R - Radio Communication Technician to Rubber Production Technology	49
S - Sanitary Science to Systems Analysis	50
T - Teacher Certificate Program in Special Education to Typewriter	50
Service Technician	
U - Upholstery (Furniture and Automotive)	51
V - Veterinary Medicine to Vinegar/Wine Making	51
W - Water Well Drilling and Pump Installation to Woodworking Technology	51
Y - Youth Ministry	51
1 - 1 Outil Willingtry	0.
POST SECONDARY TECHNICAL-VOCATIONAL EDUCATION	52
A - 2D Animation NC III to Auto Servicing NC IV	52
B - Baking/Pastry Production NC II to Building Wiring Installation NC II	52
C - Caregiving NC II to Contact Center Services NC II	53
D - Deck Seafaring NC I to Driving NC III	53
E - Emergency Medical Services NC II to Engine Seafaring NC III	53
F - Fish Capture NC I to Front Office Services NC II	53
G - Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) NC I to Gas Welding NC II	54
H - Health Care Services NC II to Housekeeping NC II	54
I - Ice Plant Refrigeration Servicing NC III to Instrumentation and	55
Control Servicing NC IV	
L - Legal Transcription NC II	55
M - Machining NC I to Motorcycle/Small Engine Servicing NC II	55
P - PC Operations NC II to Pyrotechnics NC II	55

R - Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (RAC) - PACU/CRE Servicing NC II to Reinforced Steel Bar (RSB) Installation NC II	56
S - Scaffold Erection NC II to Submerged Arc Welding (SAW) NC II	56
T - Tailoring NC II to Travel Services NC II	56
Tallorling No it to Traver dervices No ii	
ACADEMIC DEGREES FIRST STAGE OF	57
TERTIARY/BACCALAUREATE EDUCATION (NOT LEADING	
DIRECTLY TO AN ADVANCED RESEARCH QUALIFICATION)	
A - Accountancy to Avionics Technology	57
B - Banking and Finance to Business/Commercial Education	58
C - Ceramics Engineering to Customs Administration	59
D - Data Processing to Doctor of Optometry	60
E - Early Childhood Education to Extension Education	60
F - Family and Child Development to Forestry	61
G - Garment/Textile Technology to Guidance and Counseling	61
H - History to Humanities	62
I - Industrial and Management Engineering to International Studies	62
Major in Japanese Studies and Accountancy, Dual Programs of	
Education	63
J - Journalism and Jurisprudence K - Kindergarten/Pre-School Education	63
L - Landscape Architecture to Literature	63
M - Management to Music Liturgy	63
N - Natural Science to Nutrition and Dietetics for Teachers	64
O - Occupational Therapy to Organizational Communication and	64
Accountancy, Dual Programs of Education	
P - Paramedics to Public Relations	64
R - Radiologic Technology to Rural Medicine	65
S - Sanitary Engineering to Supply Management	66
T - Technician Teacher Education to Transportation Management	68
V - Veterinary Technology and Volcanology	68
Z - Zoology	68

# Hierarchical Listing

## POST SECONDARY COURSES NON-TERTIARY EDUCATION

CODE COURSE DESCRIPTION	
-------------------------	--

#### **GENERAL**

#### 601 BASIC PROGRAMS

Basic General Programs

Associate in Arts/Liberal Arts

Associate in Science

Pre-Dental

**Pre-Optometry** 

#### 608 LITERACY AND NUMERACY PROGRAMS

Programs in Simple Literacy

Adult Literacy Program

Programs in Functional Literacy

Functional Literacy Training

#### 609 PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

Programs in Personal Development

Course in Career Development

Course in Personality Development

Course in Professional Modelling

#### **EDUCATION**

#### 614 TEACHER TRAINING AND EDUCATION SCIENCES PROGRAMS

Programs in General Teacher Training

Associate in Education

Associate in Teaching Elementary Education

Associate in Teaching Secondary Education

Programs in Teacher Training with Specialization in Non-vocational Subjects

Associate in Christian/Religious Education

Associate in Mathematics Education

Associate in Physical Education

Associate in Proficiency in Teaching General Science

Associate in Teaching General Science

Associate in Teaching Language

Associate in Teaching Music

#### **COURSE DESCRIPTION**

#### 614 TEACHER TRAINING AND EDUCATION SCIENCES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Associate in Teaching Physics

Programs in Teacher Training for Teaching Practical or Vocational Subjects

Associate in Industrial Education

Associate in Technical/Trade Education

Programs in Teacher Training for Teaching Preschool or Kindergarten

Associate in Preschool Education

Programs in Teacher Training for Teachers in Special Education

Teacher Certificate Program in Special Education

Programs in Education Science in Support of Teaching

Other Programs in Teacher Training and Education Sciences

#### **HUMANITIES AND ARTS**

#### 621 ARTS PROGRAMS

General Programs of Art Studies

Associate in Digital Arts

Associate in Fine Arts

Certificate in Multi-Media Arts

Programs in Drawing and Painting

Course in Special Fine Arts - Painting

Programs in Graphic Arts

Associate in Graphic Arts/Printing Technology

Course for Compositor

Course for Lay Out Artist

Course for Letterpress Pressman

Course for Repro-Cameraman

Course in Binding

Course in Binding Machine Operation

Course in Commercial Photography

Course in Cylindrical Press Operation

Course in Graphic Arts

Course in Linotype Operation

Course in Offset Press Operation

Course in Offset Printing

Course in Platemaking

Course in Platen Press Operation

Course in Printing

#### COURSE DESCRIPTION

#### 621 ARTS PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Programs in Sculpturing

Programs in Visual and Plastic Arts

Course in Silk Screen Designing

Course in Silk Screen Printing

Programs in Handicrafts

Course in Bamboo Craft

Course in Buri/Nito/Rattan Craft

Course in Ceramics/Pottery Technology

Course in Coco Craft

Course in Crocheting

Course in Fiber Craft

Course in Flower and Toy/Stuffed Toy Making

Course in Glass Blowing

Course in Hand/Machine Embroidery

Course in Hand/Machine Knitting

Course in Jewelry Craft

Course in Leather Craft

Course in Metal Craft

Course in Paper Craft

Course in Plastic Craft

Course in Rubber Production Technology

Course in Shell Craft

Course in Wood Craft

Programs in Music

Associate in Music

Associate in Performing Arts

Artist's Diploma in Music

Artist's Diploma in Piano

Artist's Diploma in Violin

Artist's Diploma in Voice

Programs in Drama

Associate in Cultural Arts, including Development/Community Theater

Associate in Theater Arts

Programs in Photography and Cinematography

Course in Photography

Programs in Interior Design

Course in Interior Design

Course in Furniture Design

#### 621 ARTS PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Other Programs in Arts

Associate in Product Design and Development Technology

#### 622 HUMANITIES PROGRAMS

General Programs in Humanities

Programs for Interpreters and Translators

Other Programs in Languages, except the Current or Vernacular Language

Course in a Foreign Language

**English Language** 

French Language

German Language

Japanese Language

Korean Language

Malaysian Language

Mandarin (Fookien) Language

Spanish Language

Programs in the Current or Vernacular Language and Its Literature

Associate in Creative Writing

Associate Title in Filipino

Programs in Other Living Languages and Their Literature

Programs in "Dead" Languages and Their Literature

Programs in Linguistics

Programs in Comparative Literature

Programs in History

Programs in Archeology

Programs in Philosophy

Associate in Philosophy

Programs in Religion and Theology

Associate in Arts (Classical)

Associate in Bible Translation

Associate in Marriage and Family Ministry

Associate in Mission

Associate in Religion Education

Associate in Youth Ministry

Other Programs in Humanities

#### COURSE DESCRIPTION

#### SOCIAL SCIENCES, BUSINESS AND LAW

#### 631 SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE PROGRAMS

General Programs in Social and Behavioral Science

Programs in Economics

Associate in Econometrics

Associate in Economics/Business Economics

Associate in Socio-Economic Research

Programs in Political Science

Associate in Political Science

Programs in Sociology

Associate in Community Traditions and Customs

Programs in Demography

Programs in Anthropology

Programs in Psychology

Associate in Applied Psychology

Associate in Industrial/Organizational Psychology

Programs in Geography

Programs in Studies of Regional Cultures

Other Programs in Social and Behavioral Science

#### 632 JOURNALISM AND INFORMATION PROGRAMS

General Programs in Communication Arts

Programs in Journalism

Programs in Radio and Television Broadcasting

Associate in Broadcast Communication

Programs in Public Relations

Associate in Advertising Arts

Programs in Library Technician

Associate in Library and Information Studies

Associate in Library Science/Technology/Information Studies

Other Programs in Journalism and Information

Associate in Mass Communication

#### 634 BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATION PROGRAMS

General Programs in Commerce

Associate in Commerce

Associate in Entrepreneurship

Associate in Management

Course in General Clerical

#### 634 BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATION PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Programs in Secretarial

Associate in Business and Office Management

Associate in Computer Office Administration

Associate in Junior Secretarial

Associate in Office Administration

Course in Automated Office Systems Management

Course in Medical Secretarial

Course in Secretarial

Course in Stenography (Court)

Course in Stenography (Office)

Programs in Office Administration

Course in Bookkeeping

Programs in Business Machine Operation, except Electronic Data Processing

Course for Calculator and Adding Machine Service Technician

Course for Repographic Equipment Service Technician

Course for Typewriter Service Technician

Course in Calculating, Copying and Similar Office Machine Operation

Course in Duplicating and Mimeographing Machine Operation

Programs in Accountancy

Certificate in Computer-based Accountancy

Certificate in Computer-based Bookkeeping

Certificate in Government Accounting and Auditing

Programs in Business Administration, Marketing and Sales

Associate in Advertising

Associate in Business Administration/Management

Associate in Marketing/Trade Management

Programs in Financial Management and Investment Analysis

Associate in Banking and Finance

Course in Financial Analysis/Management

Programs in Labor Studies, including Personnel Administration

Programs in Business Administration with Other Specialization

Associate in Agri-Business

Programs in Public Administration

Associate in Local Government Administration

Associate in Public/Government Administration/Management

#### 634 BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATION PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Programs in Institutional Administration/Management

Associate in Airline Management/Administration

Associate in Cooperative Management

Course in Hospital Administration

Course in Marine Catering Management

Course in Personnel Administration

Course in Recreation, Events and Entertainment Management

Other Programs in Office Administration

#### **SCIENCE**

#### 642 LIFE SCIENCES PROGRAMS

Programs in Biological Science Other Programs in Life Sciences

#### 644 PHYSICAL SCIENCES PROGRAMS

Programs in Chemistry

Programs in Geological Science

Programs in Physics

#### 648 COMPUTING/INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMS

Programs in Computer Science and Information Technology

Associate in Business Software Development

Associate in Computer System and Network Technology

Associate in Computer Technology

Associate in Information and Computer Science

Associate in Web-based/Cyber Programming

Certificate in Basic Computer Programming

Certificate in Desktop Publication Operation

Certificate in Systems Analysis

Programs in Electronic Data Processing

Associate in Computer Data Processing and Information Management

Associate in Computer Operations and Data Processing

Course in Electronic Data Processing

#### **COURSE DESCRIPTION**

#### **ENGINEERING, MANUFACTURING, AND CONSTRUCTION**

#### 652 ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TRADES PROGRAMS

Programs in Engineering Technology

Certificate in Civil Engineering Technology

Certificate in Drafting

Certificate in Illustration

Programs in Surveying

Associate in Mapping/Marine Surveying

Programs in Aeronautical Engineering Techniques

Associate in Aeronautical Technology

Associate in Aircraft Maintenance

Associate in Aircraft Maintenance Technology

Associate in Aircraft Technology

Associate in Aviation/Avionics Technology

Course for Avionics/Aviation Technician

Programs in Drafting and Design

Associate in Drafting Technology

Programs in Chemical Engineering and Materials Techniques

Associate in Chemical Technology

Programs in Civil Engineering Techniques

Associate in Civil Engineering Technology

Associate in Civil Technology

Programs in Geodetic Engineering Techniques

Programs in Electrical, Electronics and Computer Engineering Techniques

Associate in Electronics Communication Technology

Associate in Instrumentation and Control Technology

Programs in Electrical and Electronic Trades

Certificate in Electrical Technology

Certificate in Electronics Technology

Course for Consumer Electronics Service Technician

Course for Integrated Circuit (IC) Operator/Technician

Programs in Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Trades

Certificate in Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (RAC) Technology

Course for Auto/Bus Air Conditioning Mechanic

Course for Domestic Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Mechanic

Course for Domestic Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Technician

Course for Packaged Air Conditioning Technician

Course for Refrigeration Mechanic

Programs in Industrial Engineering Techniques

#### COURSE DESCRIPTION

#### 652 ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TRADES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Associate in Industrial Design

Associate in Industrial Facilities Technology

Associate in Industrial Technology

Programs in Materials-Handling and Earth-Moving Equipment Operation

Course for Asphalt Paver Machine Operator

Course for Back Hoes Excavator Operator

Course for Bulldozer Operator

Course for Crane Machine Operator

Course for Crawler Excavator Operator

Course for Dump Truck Operator/Driver

Course for Excavator Machine Operator

Course for Forklift Operator

Course for Grader Operator

Course for Loader Operator

Course for Mobile/Crawler Crane Operator

Course for Motor Grade Operator

Course for Motorized Farm Equipment Operator

Course for Road Grader/Scraper Operator

Course for Road Roller Operator

Course for Roller Compact Operator

Course for Transit Mixer Operator

Course for Truck/Trailer Operator

Programs in Metallurgical Engineering Techniques

Associate in Foundry Engineering Technology

Associate in Welding and Fabrication Engineering Technology

Programs in Mining Engineering Techniques

Programs in Mechanical Engineering Techniques

Programs in Mechanical and Mechanical Repair Trades

Certificate in Auto Diesel Technology

Certificate in Automotive/Mechanical Technology

Certificate in Diesel Technology

Programs in Sanitary Engineering Techniques

Programs in Agricultural Engineering Techniques

Programs in Forestry Engineering Techniques

Programs in Marine Engineering Techniques

Certificate in Marine Engineering

Other Programs in Engineering Techniques

Associate in Technology

#### **COURSE DESCRIPTION**

#### 654 MANUFACTURING AND PROCESSING PROGRAMS

Programs in Food and Drink Processing

Associate in Food Processing

Course in Baking

Course in Candy/Confectionery Making

Course in Vinegar/Wine Making

Programs in Food Technology

Associate in Food Preparation/Preservation Technology

Associate in Food Technology

Associate in Nutrition and Food Technology

Associate in Sugar Technology

Programs in Leather Trades

Course in Footwear Technology

Course in Leather goods Making

Programs in Textile Trades

Course in Dyeing Techniques

Course in Loom Weaving

Course in Weaving

Programs in Clothing and Related Trades

Associate in Apparel/Garments Technology

Course for Industrial Garments Cutter

Course in Basic Sewing

Course in Embroidery Machine Operation

Course in Industrial Embroidery Machine Operation

Course in Industrial Sewing Machine Operation

Course in Patternmaking and Grading

Course in Special Machine Operation

Course in Upholstery (Furniture and Automotive)

Programs in Woodworking Trades

Course in Charcoal Making

Course in Rattan Furniture Sample Making

Course in Wood Carving (Furniture)

Course in Wood Finishing

Course in Wood Furniture Sample Making

Course in Wood Tuner Course

Course in Wooden Boat Builder

Course in Wooden Sash Making

Course in Woodworking Technology

#### COURSE DESCRIPTION

#### 658 ARCHITECHTURE AND BUILDING PROGRAMS

General Programs in Architecture and Town Planning Techniques

Associate in Architectural Drafting

Programs in Structural Architecture

Associate in Architectural Interiors

Associate in Structural Drafting

Programs in Architecture

Programs in Landscape Architecture

Associate in Landscaping

Programs in Building Trades

Associate in Building Construction Technology

Course for Building Maintenance Worker

Course for Insulator

Course for Shulterer

Course in Glazier (General)

Course in House/Building Carpentry

Course in House/Building Painting

Course in Main Pipe Laying

Course in Masonry (General)

Course in Parquetry

Course in Pipe Fitting

Course in Plumbing

Course in Roofing

Course in Service Pipe Laying

Course in Water Well Drilling and Pump Installation

Programs in Town or Community Planning

#### **AGRICULTURE**

#### 662 AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERY PROGRAMS

General Programs in Agriculture

Associate in Agricultural Technology

Associate in Agriculture

Certificate in Agricultural Technology

Programs in Agriculture

Course in Agri-Farm Technology

Programs in Animal Husbandry

Associate in Animal Husbandry/Technology

Programs in Horticulture

#### 662 AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERY PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Programs in Agronomy

Associate in Crop Production

Programs in Agricultural Economics

Programs in Soil and Water Technology

Other Programs in Agriculture

Course in Industrial Tree Plantation Technology

Programs in Forestry and Forest Product Techniques

Associate in Forestry

Certificate in Forestry

Course for Forest Ranger

Programs in Fisheries Technology

Associate in Fisheries

Associate in Fisheries Technology

Certificate in Fisheries

Certificate in Fisheries Technology specializing in:

Fish Capture

Fish Culture

Fish Preservation

Course in Fish Farm Technology

Course in Fishing Technology

#### 664 VETERINARY PROGRAMS

Programs in Veterinary Technology

Course for Veterinary Technician

Pre-Doctor of Veterinary Medicine

#### **HEALTH AND WELFARE**

#### 672 HEALTH PROGRAMS

Programs in Public Health Inspection

Associate in Barangay/Community Health Work

Associate in Elderly Health Care

Associate in Sanitary Science

Course for Health Aide

Course in Environmental Health

Course in Medico Legal

#### **COURSE DESCRIPTION**

#### 672 HEALTH PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Programs in Physio-Therapy and Occupational Therapy

Associate in Physio-Therapy

Associate in Pulmonary Therapy

Associate in Respiratory Therapy

Course in Acupuncture

Course in Chirotherapy

Course in Reflexology

Course in Shiatsu/Swedish Massage

Course in Therapeutic Massage

Programs in Nursing

Course for Nursing Aide/Nursing Assistant

Course in Practical/Vocational Nursing

Programs in Midwifery

Graduate in Midwifery

Programs in Medical X-Ray Techniques

Associate in Radiological Technology

Course for Bio-Medical Equipment Technician

Programs in Dental Techniques

Associate in Dental Technology

Course for Dental Aide

Course in Dental Hygiene

Course in Dental Prosthesis Making

Programs in Pharmaceutical Techniques

Course for Pharmacy Technician

Programs in Optometry Techniques

Course for Optician

Programs in Optical Lens Making

Course for Optometry Laboratory Technician

Course in Optical Lens Making

Programs in Nutrition and Dietetics

Course for Dietetics Aide

Course for Dietetics Technician

Programs in Laboratory Technology

Course for Chemical Laboratory Technician

Course for Dental Laboratory Technician

Course for Glaze Solution Mixer

Course for Instrumentation Technician

#### **COURSE DESCRIPTION**

#### 672 HEALTH PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Other Programs in Medical Diagnostic and Treatment Techniques

Associate in Health Science Education

Course in Paramedics

Health Science Education Partnership Program

Innovative Health Sciences Education Program

#### 676 SOCIAL SERVICES PROGRAMS

Programs in Social Work

Course for Community Worker

Programs in Vocational Counseling

Associate in Bible Christian Counselling

#### **SERVICES**

#### 681 PERSONAL SERVICES PROGRAMS

General Programs in Home Economics (Domestic Science)

Associate in Home Economics/Home Technology

Programs in Home Economics with Emphasis on Child Care

Programs in Home Economics with Emphasis on Household Arts

Other Programs in Home Economics

Programs in Barbering and Beauty Culture

Course for Make-Up Artist

Course in Beauty Culture

Course in Cosmetology

Course in Hair Dressing/Styling

Course in Hair Science

Programs in Cooking (Restaurant and Hotel type)

Certificate in Food and Beverage Preparation and Service

Course for Kitchen Supervisor

Course in Culinary Arts

Programs in Laundry and Dry Cleaning Trades

Course in Dry Cleaning

Programs in Retailing

Programs in Sports Science

Associate in Sports Officiating and Coaching

Certificate in Sports/Sports Studies

Programs in Hotel and Restaurant Trades

Associate in Hotel and Restaurant Management

#### COURSE DESCRIPTION

#### 681 PERSONAL SERVICES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Associate in Hotel and Restaurant Services Technology

Certificate in Food Management

Course in Butchering

Programs in Tourist Trades

Associate in Tourism

Associate in Tourism and Travel Management

Course for Tourist/Travel Guide

#### 684 TRANSPORT SERVICES PROGRAMS

Programs in Air Crew

Associate in Air Transportation

Course in Airflight and Ground

Commercial/Private Pilot Ground Course

Flying Course

Non-Destructive Testing Course

Rotary Wing Flying Course

Course in Airways Operator Technology

Course in Transportation Stewardship

Programs in Ship's Officiating

Course in First Aid at Sea

#### 685 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PROGRAMS

Programs in Environmental Studies

#### 686 SECURITY SERVICES PROGRAMS

Programs in Police Works and Related Law Enforcement

Certificate in Civil Security

Certificate in Criminology

Certificate in Police Administration

Pre-Licensing and In-Service Training for Security Personnel

Supervisory Course for Security Personnel

Programs in Fire Protection and Firefighting

Course in Firefighting and Fire Prevention

Programs in Military

Course in Ballistics

Other Programs in Civil Security

### OTHER PROGRAMS IN EDUCATION AT THE THIRD LEVEL, FIRST STAGE, OF THE TYPE THAT LEADS TO AN AWARD NOT EQUIVALENT TO A FIRST UNIVERSITY OR BACCALAUREATE DEGREE

Other Programs in Communication

Course in Communication Technology

Course for Broadcast Technician

Course for Communication Electrician

Course for Communication Lineman

Course for General Radio Communication Operator

Course for Radio Communication Technician

Course in Data Communication Technology

Other Programs in Education at the Third Level, First Stage, of the Type that Leads to an Award Not Equivalent to a First University or Baccalaureate Degree, N. E. C. Associate in Training Management

## POST SECONDARY COURSES TECHNICAL-VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

#### **HUMANITIES AND ARTS**

#### 621 ARTS PROGRAMS

Programs in Music

Certificate in Performing Arts (Dance) NC II

Certificate in Performing Arts (Song) NC II

#### **SCIENCE**

#### 648 COMPUTING/INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMS

Programs in Computer Science and Information Technology

Certificate in Animation NC II

Certificate in 2D Animation NC III

Certificate in 3D Animation NC III

Certificate in Contact Center Services NC II

Certificate in Legal Transcription NC II

Certificate in Medical Transcription NC II

Certificate in Programming NC IV

Programs in Electronic Data Processing

Certificate in PC Operations NC II

#### **ENGINEERING, MANUFACTURING, AND CONSTRUCTION**

#### 652 ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TRADES PROGRAMS

Programs in Chemical Engineering and Materials Techniques

Certificate in Pyrotechnics NC II

Programs in Electrical, Electronics and Computer Engineering Techniques

Certificate in Computer Hardware Servicing NC II

Programs in Electrical and Electronic Trades

Certificate in Consumer Electronics NC II

Certificate in Consumer Electronics NC III

Certificate in Consumer Electronics NC IV

Certificate in Instrumentation and Control Servicing NC II

Certificate in Instrumentation and Control Servicing NC III

Certificate in Instrumentation and Control Servicing NC IV

Certificate in Mechatronics Servicing NC II

#### 652 ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TRADES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Certificate in Mechatronics Servicing NC III

Certificate in Mechatronics Servicing NC IV

Programs in Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Trades

Certificate in Air Duct Servicing NC II

Certificate in Ice Plant Refrigeration Servicing NC III

Certificate in Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (RAC) - PACU/CRE Servicing NC II

Certificate in Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (RAC) Window-type AC/Domestic Refrigeration NC I

Certificate in Transport Refrigeration and Air Conditionong (RAC) Servicing NC II

Programs in Materials-Handling and Earth-Moving Equipment Operation

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Operation NC II

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Operation (Bulldozer) NC II

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Operation (Crawler Crane) NC II

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Operation (Forklift) NC II

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Operation (Hydraulic Excavator) NC II

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Operation (Motor Grader) NC II

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Operation (Rough Terrain Crane) NC II

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Operation (Truck-Mounted Crane) NC II

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Operation (Wheel Loader) NC II

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Servicing (Mechanical) NC II

#### Programs in Metal Trades

Certificate in Flux Cored Arc Welding (FCAW) NC I

Certificate in Flux Cored Arc Welding (FCAW) NC II

Certificate in Flux Cored Arc Welding (FCAW) NC III

Certificate in Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) NC I

Certificate in Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) NC II

Certificate in Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) NC III

Certificate in Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW) NC II

Certificate in Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW) NC IV

Certificate in Gas Welding NC I

Certificate in Gas Welding NC II

Certificate in Machining NC I

Certificate in Machining NC II

Certificate in Machining NC III

Certificate in Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) NC I

Certificate in Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) NC II

Certificate in Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) NC III

Certificate in Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) NC IV

#### 652 ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TRADES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Certificate in Submerged Arc Welding (SAW) NC I

Certificate in Submerged Arc Welding (SAW) NC II

Programs in Mechanical and Mechanical Repair Trades

Certificate in Auto Body Painting/Finishing NC I

Certificate in Auto Body Painting/Finishing NC II

Certificate in Auto Body Painting/Finishing NC III

Certificate in Auto Body Repairing NC II

Certificate in Auto Engine Rebuilding NC II

Certificate in Auto Servicing NC I

Certificate in Auto Servicing NC II

Certificate in Auto Servicing NC III

Certificate in Auto Servicing NC IV

Certificate in Motorcycle/Small Engine Servicing NC II

#### 654 MANUFACTURING AND PROCESSING PROGRAMS

Programs in Food and Drink Processing

Certificate in Fish Products Packaging NC II

Certificate in Food Processing NC II

Programs in Leather Trades

Certificate in Footwear Making NC II

Programs in Clothing and Related Trades

Certificate in Dressmaking NC II

Certificate in Tailoring NC II

#### 658 ARCHITECTURE AND BUILDING PROGRAMS

Programs in Building Trades

Certificate in Building Wiring Installation NC II

Certificate in Carpentry NC II

Certificate in Carpentry NC III

Certificate in Construction Painting NC I

Certificate in Construction Painting NC II

Certificate in Construction Painting NC III

Certificate in Masonry NC II

Certificate in Masonry NC III

Certificate in Plumbing NC I

Certificate in Plumbing NC II

Certificate in Plumbing NC III

#### 658 ARCHITECTURE AND BUILDING PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Certificate in Reinforced Steel Bar (RSB) Installation NC II

Certificate in Scaffold Erection NC II

Certificate in Tile Setting NC II

#### **AGRICULTURE**

#### 662 AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERY PROGRAMS

Programs in Animal Husbandry

Certificate in Animal Health Care and Management NC III

Certificate in Animal Production NC II

Certificate in Slaughtering Operations NC II

Programs in Horticulture

Certificate in Horticulture NC II

Certificate in Horticulture NC III

Programs in Agronomy

Certificate in Agricultural Crops Production I

Certificate in Agricultural Crops Production III

Certificate in Pest Management (Vegetables) NC II

Programs in Fisheries Technology

Certificate in Aquaculture NC II

Certificate in Fish Capture NC I

Certificate in Fish Capture NC II

Certificate in Fishing Gear Repair and Maintenance NC III

#### **HEALTH AND WELFARE**

#### 672 HEALTH PROGRAMS

Programs in Public Health Inspection

Certificate in Barangay Health Services NC II

Certificate in Emergency Medical Services NC II

Certificate in Health Care Services NC II

Programs in Physio-Therapy and Occupational Therapy

Certificate in Massage Therapy NC II

Programs in Nursing

Certificate in Caregiving NC II

Other Programs in Medical Diagnostic and Treatment Techniques

Certificate in Bio-Medical Equipment Servicing NC II

#### **COURSE DESCRIPTION**

#### **SERVICES**

#### 681 PERSONAL SERVICES PROGRAMS

General Programs in Home Economics (Domestic Science)

Certificate in Household Services NC II

Programs in Cooking (Restaurant and Hotel type)

Certificate in Commercial Cooking NC II

Certificate in Commercial Cooking NC III

Certificate in Commercial Cooking NC IV

Programs in Hotel and Restaurant Trades

Certificate in Baking/Pastry Production NC II

Certificate in Bartending NC II

Certificate in Food and Beverage Services NC II

Certificate in Food and Beverage Services NC III

Certificate in Food and Beverage Services NC IV

Certificate in Front Office Services NC II

Certificate in Housekeeping NC II

Programs in Tourist Trades

Certificate in Tour Guiding Services NC II

Certificate in Travel Services NC II

#### 684 TRANSPORT SERVICES PROGRAMS

Programs in Ship's Officiating

Certificate in Deck Seafaring NC I

Certificate in Deck Seafaring NC II

Certificate in Deck Seafaring NC III

Certificate in Engine Seafaring NC I

Certificate in Engine Seafaring NC II

Certificate in Engine Seafaring NC III

Programs in Land Transport

Certificate in Driving NC II

Certificate in Driving NC III

#### 686 SECURITY SERVICES PROGRAMS

Programs in Police Works and Related Law Enforcement

Certificate in Security Services NC II

# ACADEMIC DEGREES FIRST STAGE OF TERTIARY/BACCALAUREATE EDUCATION (NOT LEADING DIRECTLY TO AN ADVANCED RESEARCH QUALIFICATION)

CODE	COURSE DESCRIPTION

#### **GENERAL**

#### 801 BASIC PROGRAMS

**Basic General Programs** 

Bachelor

Bachelor of Arts

Bachelor of Science

#### **EDUCATION**

#### 814 TEACHER TRAINING AND EDUCATION SCIENCES PROGRAMS

Programs in General Teacher Training

Bachelor of Elementary Education

Bachelor of Secondary Education

Bachelor of Science in Elementary and Secondary Education

Bachelor of Science in Pedagogy

Programs in Teacher Training with Specialization in Non-Vocational Subjects

Bachelor of Home Economics and Livelihood Education for Teachers

Bachelor of Physical Education

Bachelor of Sports Science

Bachelor of Technology and Home Economics for Teachers

Bachelor of Arts in Language Education for Teachers

Bachelor of Science in Chemistry for Teachers

Bachelor of Science in English Education as Secondary Language

Bachelor of Science in Language Education for Teachers

Bachelor of Science in Mathematics for Teachers

Bachelor of Science in Music Education

Bachelor of Science in Physical Education

Bachelor of Science in Physics for Teachers

Bachelor of Science in Religious Education

Programs in Teacher Training for Teaching Practical or Vocational Subjects

Bachelor of Science in Industrial Education

Bachelor of Science in Technician Teacher Education

#### CODE **COURSE DESCRIPTION** 814 TEACHER TRAINING AND EDUCATION SCIENCES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION) Programs in Teacher Training for Teaching Pre-School or Kindergarten Bachelor of Science in Early Childhood Education Bachelor of Science in Kindergarten/Pre-School Education Programs in Teacher Training for Teachers in Adult Education Programs in Teacher Training for Teachers in Special Education Bachelor of Special Education Programs in Education Science in Support of Teaching Bachelor of Science in Guidance and Counseling Other Programs in Teacher Training and Education Science Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Education Bachelor of Science in Business/Commercial Education Bachelor of Science in Extension Education Bachelor of Science in Fishery Education

#### **HUMANITIES AND ARTS**

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics for Teachers

#### 821 ARTS PROGRAMS

General Programs in Art Studies

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Education

Bachelor of Science in Secretarial Education

Bachelor of Digital Arts

Bachelor of Science in Fine Arts/Bachelor of Fine Arts

Programs in Drawing and Painting

Programs in Sculpturing

Programs in Music

Bachelor of Music Liturgy

Bachelor of Science in Music/Bachelor of Music

Programs in Drama

Bachelor of Performing Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Speech and Drama

Bachelor of Arts in Speech and Theater Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Theater Arts

Bachelor of Science in Speech and Drama

Programs in Interior Design

Bachelor of Science in Interior Design

Other Programs in Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Film and Audio-Visual Communication

#### 822 HUMANITIES PROGRAMS

General Programs in Humanities

Bachelor of Arts in Humanities

Programs in the Current or Vernacular Language and Its Literature

Bachelor of Arts in English

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature

Bachelor of Arts in Filipino

Bachelor of Arts in Philippine Literature

Programs in Other Living Languages and Their Literature

Bachelor of Arts in European Languages

Programs in "Dead" Languages and Their Literature

Programs in Linguistics

Bachelor of Arts in Linguistics

Programs in Comparative Literature

Bachelor of Arts in Comparative Literature

Bachelor of Arts in Literature

Programs in History

Bachelor of Arts in Development Studies

Bachelor of Arts in History

Programs in Archeology

Programs in Philosophy

Bachelor of Arts in Classical/Philosophy/Bachelor of Classical/Philosophy

Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy/Bachelor of Philosophy

Programs in Religion and Theology

Bachelor of Evangelical Ministry

Bachelor of Arts in Religion

Bachelor of Arts in Religious Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Divinity/Bachelor of Divinity

Bachelor of Arts in Theology/Bachelor of Theology

Other Programs in Humanities

#### SOCIAL SCIENCES, BUSINESS, AND LAW

#### 831 SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE PROGRAMS

General Programs in Social and Behavioral Science

Bachelor of Arts in Behavioral Science

Bachelor of Arts in Social Science

Bachelor of Arts in Human Behavior Technology/Bachelor of Human Behavior Technology

Bachelor of Science in Behavioral Science

Bachelor of Science in Human Behavior Technology

#### CODE **COURSE DESCRIPTION** 831 SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Programs in Economics

Bachelor of Arts in Economics

Bachelor of Arts in Applied Economics/Bachelor of Applied Economics

Bachelor of Science in Applied Economics

Bachelor of Science in Business Economics

Bachelor of Science in Economics

Programs in Political Science

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science/Bachelor in Political Science

Bachelor of Science in Foreign Service

Bachelor of Science in International Relations

Bachelor of Science in Political Economy

Programs in Sociology

Bachelor of Arts in Applied Sociology

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

Bachelor of Science in Sociology

Programs in Demography

Bachelor of Science in Demography

Programs in Anthropology

Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology

Programs in Psychology

Bachelor of Arts in Applied Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Clinical Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Industrial and Organizational Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Programs in Geography

Bachelor of Science in Geography

Programs in Studies of Regional Cultures

Bachelor of Arts in Arabic/Islamic Studies

Bachelor of Arts in International Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Philippine Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Philippine Studies

Other Programs in Social and Behavioral Science

#### 832 JOURNALISM AND INFORMATION PROGRAMS

Programs in General Communication Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Communication

Bachelor of Arts in Media Studies

#### 832 JOURNALISM AND INFORMATION PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Programs in Journalism

Bachelor of Arts in Business Journalism/Bachelor in Business Journalism

Bachelor of Arts in Journalism/Bachelor in Journalism

Bachelor of Science in Business Journalism

Bachelor of Science in Journalism

Programs in Radio and Television Broadcasting

Bachelor of Arts in Broadcast Communication

Bachelor of Science in Broadcast Communication

Programs in Public Relations

Bachelor of Arts in Public Relations

Programs in Library Science

Bachelor of Arts in Library and Information Science/Bachelor of Library and

Information Science

Bachelor of Arts in Library Science/Bachelor of Library Science

Other Programs in Journalism and Information

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Arts/Mass Communication

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Research

Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Communication

Bachelor of Science in Mass Communication

#### 834 BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATION PROGRAMS

General Programs in Business Administration/Commerce

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration/Bachelor in Business Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Entrepreneurial Management/Bachelor in Entrepreneurial Management

Bachelor of Arts in Business Management/Bachelor of Business Management

Bachelor of Arts in Management and Social Work /Bachelor of Management and Social Work

Bachelor of Science in Administration

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Bachelor of Science in Business Management

Bachelor of Science in Commerce

Bachelor of Science in Management

Programs in Secretarial

Bachelor of Science in Airline Secretarial/Administration

Bachelor of Science in Computer Secretarial

Bachelor of Science in Office Administration/Technology

Bachelor of Science in Secretarial Administration

#### COURSES IN HIERARCHICAL ORDER 27 CODE **COURSE DESCRIPTION** 834 **BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATION PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)** Programs in Business Administration with Specialization in Accountancy Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Bachelor of Science in Business Administration and Accountancy Bachelor of Science in Computer Accounting and Management Bachelor of Science in Management and Accountancy Programs in Business Administration with Specialization in Marketing Bachelor of Arts in Advertising/Bachelor of Advertising Bachelor of Arts in Advertising and Public Relations/Bachelor of Advertising and **Public Relations** Bachelor of Science in Marketing Programs in Business Administration with Specialization in Finance and Investment Bachelor of Science in Finance Bachelor of Science in Real Estate Bachelor of Science in Banking and Finance/Bachelor in Banking and Finance Programs in Business Administration with Other Specialization Bachelor of Arts in Legal Management Bachelor of Arts in Business Engineering/Bachelor in Business Engineering Bachelor of Arts in Agricultural Entrepreneurship/Bachelor of Agricultural Enterpreneurship Bachelor of Arts in Business Distributive Arts/Bachelor of Business Distributive Arts Bachelor of Arts in Computer Management/Bachelor of Computer Management Bachelor of Arts in Industrial Management/Bachelor of Industrial Management Bachelor of Arts in Transportation Management/Bachelor of Transportation Management Bachelor of Science in Agri-Business Management Bachelor of Science in Business Enterpreneurship Bachelor of Science in Business Technology Bachelor of Science in Economics and Cooperatives Bachelor of Science in Fishery Business Management

Bachelor of Science in Home Arts and Enterpreneurship

Bachelor of Science in Industrial Management

Programs in Public Administration

Bachelor of Arts in Public Administration/Bachelor of Public Administration

Bachelor of Science in Public Administration

Programs in Institutional Administration/Management

Bachelor of Arts in Port Administration/Bachelor of Port Administration

Bachelor of Science in Airline Business Administration/Management

Bachelor of Science in Airline Management

Bachelor of Science in Airline Management and Accountancy

#### 834 BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATION PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Bachelor of Science in Customs Administration

Bachelor of Science in Food Service Administration

Bachelor of Science in Hospital Administration

Bachelor of Science in Postal Management

Bachelor of Science in Shipping Management

Other Programs in Business Administration/Management

Bachelor of Arts in Legal and Indigenous Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Cooperatives/Bachelor of Cooperatives

Bachelor of Science in Cooperative Management

Bachelor of Science in Maritime Management

Bachelor of Science in Recreation Management

Bachelor of Science in Supply Management

#### 838 LAW PROGRAMS

General Programs in Law

Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.)/Juris Doctor (J.D.)

Bachelor of Science in Jurisprudence

#### **SCIENCE**

#### 842 LIFE SCIENCES PROGRAMS

Programs in Biological Science

Bachelor of Science in Applied Biology

Bachelor of Science in Bio-Chemistry

Bachelor of Science in Biological Science

Bachelor of Science in Biology

Bachelor of Science in Botany

Bachelor of Science in Entomology

Bachelor of Science in Human Biology

Bachelor of Science in Marine Biology

Bachelor of Science in Micro-Biology

Bachelor of Science in Molecular Biology and Bio-Technology

Bachelor of Science in Pharmacology

Bachelor of Science in Physiology

Bachelor of Science in Plant Science

Bachelor of Science in Zoology

#### 842 LIFE SCIENCES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Other Programs in Life Sciences

Bachelor of Arts in Applied Science/Bachelor of Applied Science

Bachelor of Science in General Science

Bachelor of Science in Natural Science

#### 844 PHYSICAL SCIENCES PROGRAMS

Programs in Chemistry

Bachelor of Science in Chemical Research

Bachelor of Science in Chemical Technology

Bachelor of Science in Chemistry

Bachelor of Science in Industrial Chemistry

Programs in Geological Science

Bachelor of Science in Geology

Bachelor of Science in Volcanology

Programs in Physics

Bachelor of Science in Applied Physics

Bachelor of Science in Metallurgy

Bachelor of Science in Physics

Bachelor of Science in Physics-Mathematics

Programs in Astronomy

Bachelor of Science in Astronomy

Programs in Meteorology

Bachelor of Science in Meteorology

Programs in Oceanography

Bachelor of Science in Marine Science

Bachelor of Science in Oceanography

#### 846 MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS PROGRAMS

General Programs in Mathematics

Bachelor of Science in Mathematics

Programs in Statistics

Bachelor of Science in Applied Statistics

Bachelor of Science in Experimental Statistics

Bachelor of Science in Statistics

#### 846 MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Programs in Actuarial Science

Bachelor of Science in Actuarial Science

Other Programs in Mathematics

Bachelor of Science in Applied Mathematics

#### 848 COMPUTING/INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMS

Programs in Computer Science and Information Technology

Bachelor of Arts in Information Technology/Bachelor in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Business Computer Applications

Bachelor of Science in Computer Applications

Bachelor of Science in Computer Data Processing Management

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

Bachelor of Science in Computer Studies

Bachelor of Science in Information and Computer Science

Bachelor of Science in Information System/Management

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Management Information System

Bachelor of Science in Software Technology

Programs in Electronic Data Processing

Bachelor of Science in Computer Data Processing and Information Management

Bachelor of Science in Data Processing

#### **ENGINEERING, MANUFACTURING, AND CONSTRUCTION**

#### 852 ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TRADES PROGRAMS

Programs in Aeronautical Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Aeronautical Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Aerospace Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Air Transportation

Bachelor of Science in Aircraft Maintenance Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Aircraft Maintenance Technology

Bachelor of Science in Aircraft Technology

Bachelor of Science in Aviation

Bachelor of Science in Aviation Electronics Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Avionics Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Avionics Technology

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering Avionics

Bachelor of Science in Flying Technology

# CODE **COURSE DESCRIPTION** 852 ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TRADES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION) Programs in Chemical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Ceramics Engineering Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering Technology Bachelor of Science in Textile Engineering Programs in Civil Engineering Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering Bachelor of Science in Construction Technology Programs in Geodetic Engineering Bachelor of Science in Geodetic Engineering Programs in Electrical, Electronics and Computer Engineering Bachelor of Science in Communications Engineering Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering Bachelor of Science in Computer Technology Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering Technology Bachelor of Science in Electrical Technology Bachelor of Science in Electronics and Communications Engineering Bachelor of Science in Electronics Engineering Bachelor of Science in Electronics Technology Bachelor of Science in Instrumentation and Control Engineering Programs in Industrial Engineering Bachelor of Science in Industrial and Management Engineering Bachelor of Science in Industrial Design Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering Bachelor of Science in Industrial Technology Bachelor of Science in Management Engineering Bachelor of Science in Manufacturing Engineering Programs in Metallurgical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Metallurgical Engineering Programs in Mining Engineering Bachelor of Science in Mining Engineering Programs in Mechanical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Automotive Technology Bachelor of Science in Geothermal Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Technology

## CODE **COURSE DESCRIPTION** 852 **ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TRADES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)** Programs in Sanitary Engineering Bachelor of Science in Environmental and Sanitary Engineering Bachelor of Science in Environmental Engineering Bachelor of Science in Sanitary Engineering Programs in Agricultural Engineering Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Engineering Bachelor of Science in Aquatic Resource Engineering Programs in Forestry Engineering Bachelor of Science in Forest Products Engineering Programs in Marine Engineering Bachelor of Science in Marine Engineering Bachelor of Science in Naval Architecture and Marine Engineering Other Programs in Engineering Bachelor of Arts in Technology/Bachelor of Technology Bachelor of Science in Electronics and Computer Technology Bachelor of Science in Food Engineering

#### 854 MANUFACTURING AND PROCESSING PROGRAMS

Bachelor of Science in Petroleum Engineering

Programs in Clothing and Related Trades

Bachelor of Science in Clothing Technology

Bachelor of Science in Garment/Textile Technology

#### 858 ARCHITECTURE AND BUILDING PROGRAMS

General Programs in Architecture and Town Planning

Bachelor of Science in Architecture

Programs in Landscape Architecture

Bachelor of Science in Landscape Architecture

Programs in Town Planning

Bachelor of Science in Town and Country Planning

#### **AGRICULTURE**

#### 862 AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERY PROGRAMS

General Programs in Agriculture

Bachelor of Arts in Agricultural Technology/Bachelor of Agricultural Technology Bachelor of Science in Agriculture

## CODE **COURSE DESCRIPTION** 862 AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERY PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION) Programs in Animal Husbandry Bachelor of Science in Animal Husbandry Bachelor of Science in Animal Science Bachelor of Science in Animal Technology Programs in Horticulture Bachelor of Arts in Horticulture Management/Bachelor of Technology in Horticulture Management Bachelor of Science in Horticulture Programs in Agronomy Bachelor of Science in Agronomy Programs in Agricultural Economics Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Economics Programs in Food Science and Technology Bachelor of Science in Food Technology Programs in Soil and Water Sciences Other Programs in Agriculture Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Administration Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Chemistry Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Development Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Management Bachelor of Science in Rice Technology Bachelor of Science in Sugar Technology Programs in Forestry Bachelor of Arts in Agro-Forestry Technology/Bachelor in Agro-Forestry Technology Bachelor of Science in Agro-Forestry Bachelor of Science in Forestry Programs in Fishery Science and Technology Bachelor of Science in Aquaculture Bachelor of Science in Aquatic Resource Management and Technology Bachelor of Science in Fisheries Bachelor of Science in Fishing Technology

#### 864 VETERINARY PROGRAMS

Programs in Veterinary Medicine

Bachelor of Science in Veterinary Technology

Bachelor of Science in Inland Fisheries

#### **HEALTH AND WELFARE**

#### 872 HEALTH PROGRAMS

Programs in Hygiene

Bachelor of Science in Community/Public Health

Bachelor of Science in Sanitary Science

Programs in Medicine

Bachelor of Arts in Basic Medical Sciences

**Doctor of Medicine** 

Programs in Rehabilitation Medicine

Bachelor of Science in Occupational Therapy

Bachelor of Science in Physical Therapy

Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy

Bachelor of Science in Speech Pathology

Programs in Nursing

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Programs in Medical X-Ray Techniques

Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Technology

Programs in Medical Technology

Bachelor of Science in Medical Technology

Programs in Dentistry

**Doctor of Dental Medicine** 

Programs in Pharmacy

Bachelor of Science in Industrial Pharmacy

Bachelor of Science in Pharmaceutical Chemistry

Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy

Programs in Optometry

**Doctor of Optometry** 

Programs in Nutrition and Dietetics

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics

Other Programs in Medical Diagnostic and Treatment

Bachelor of Science in Paramedics

Bachelor of Science in Rural Medicine

#### 876 SOCIAL SERVICES PROGRAMS

Programs in Social Welfare

Bachelor of Arts in Social Services/Social Work

Bachelor of Science in Social Services/Social Work

#### 876 SOCIAL SERVICES PROGRAMS (CONTINUATION)

Programs in Community Development

Bachelor of Science in Community Development

Bachelor of Science in Development of Multi-Cultural Communities

Bachelor of Science in Rural Development Management

#### **SERVICES**

#### 881 PERSONAL SERVICES PROGRAMS

General Programs in Home Economics (Domestic Science)

Bachelor of Science in Family and Child Development

Bachelor of Science in Home Economics

Bachelor of Science in Human Ecology

Programs in Home Economics with Emphasis on Household Arts

Other Programs in Home Economics

Bachelor of Science in Home Technology

Programs in Hotel and Restaurant Trades

Bachelor of Science in Hotel and Restaurant Management

Programs in Tourism

Bachelor of Arts in Tourism

Bachelor of Science in Tourism

Bachelor of Science in Tourism and Hotel and Restaurant Management

Bachelor of Science in Tourism and Travel Management

#### 884 TRANSPORT SERVICES PROGRAMS

Programs in Nautical Science

Bachelor of Science in Marine Transportation

Bachelor of Science in Nautical Science

#### 885 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PROGRAMS

Programs in Environmental Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Technology in Environmental Management/Bachelor

of Technology in Environmental Management

Bachelor of Science in Coastal Resource Management

Bachelor of Science in Ecology

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Development/Environmental

Hygiene/Environmental Science

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Management

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Planning

#### 886 SECURITY SERVICES PROGRAMS

Programs in Criminal Justice Education

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice/Criminology

Bachelor of Science in Forensic Science

Bachelor of Science in Industrial Security Management

Bachelor of Science in Police/Law Enforcement Administration

Programs in Military

Other Programs in Civil Security

Bachelor of Arts in Peace and Security Studies

Bachelor of Science in Peace and Security Studies

# 889 OTHER PROGRAMS OF EDUCATION AT THE THIRD LEVEL, FIRST STAGE, OF THE TYPE THAT LEADS TO A BACCALAUREATE OR FIRST UNIVERSITY/PROFESSIONAL DEGREE (HIGHER EDUCATION LEVEL, FIRST STAGE, OR COLLEGIATE EDUCATION LEVEL)

Programs in Human Resource Development

Dual Programs of Other Programs of Education

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Economics and Bachelor of Arts in History

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Economics and Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Economics and Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in English and Bachelor of Arts Major in Literature

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Guidance and Counselling and Bachelor of Arts Major in Psychology

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in History and Bachelor of Arts Major in Behavioral Science

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in History and Bachelor of Arts Major in Economics

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Literature and Bachelor of Arts Major in Psychology

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Literature and Bachelor of Arts Major in Translation Studies

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Religious Education and Bachelor of Arts Major in Literature

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Religious Education and Bachelor of Arts Major in Philosophy

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Religious Education and Bachelor of Arts Major in Psychology

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Translation Studies and Bachelor of Arts Major in Literature

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Translation Studies and Bachelor of Arts Major in Psychology

#### COURSES IN HIERARCHICAL ORDER 37 CODE **COURSE DESCRIPTION** OTHER PROGRAMS OF EDUCATION AT THE THIRD LEVEL, FIRST STAGE, OF 889 THE TYPE THAT LEADS TO A BACCALAUREATE OR FIRST UNIVERSITY/PROFESSIONAL DEGREE (HIGHER EDUCATION LEVEL, FIRST STAGE, OR COLLEGIATE EDUCATION LEVEL) (CONTINUATION) Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in History and Bachelor of Arts in Behavioral Science Major in Social Planning and Development Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Computer Applications and Bachelor of Science in Mathematics Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in General Science and Bachelor of Science in Biology Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Mathematics and Physics and Bachelor of Science in Chemistry Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Statistics and Bachelor of Science in Mathematics Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Mathematics and Bachelor of Science Major in Computer Applications Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Mathematics and Bachelor of Science Major in Computer Electronics Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Economics and Bachelor of Science in Commerce Major in Business Management Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Economics and Bachelor of Science in Commerce Major in Management and Financial Institutions Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Education Technology and Bachelor of Science in Mathematics Major in Computer Applications Bachelor of Arts in International Studies Major in American Studies and Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Bachelor of Arts in International Studies Major in European Studies and Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Bachelor of Arts in International Studies Major in Japanese Studies and Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Bachelor of Arts Major in Behavioral Science and Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Bachelor of Arts Major in Organizational Communication and Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Bachelor of Arts Major in Philosophy and Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Bachelor of Arts Major in Political Science and Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Bachelor of Arts Major in Psychology and Bachelor of Science in Accountancy Bachelor of Arts - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Biology - Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project Bachelor of Arts - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Chemistry - Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project Bachelor of Arts - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in English - Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project

Bachelor of Arts - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Mathematics - Center

Bachelor of Arts - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Physics - Center for

Bachelor of Science - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Biology - Center

for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project

for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project

Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project

# OTHER PROGRAMS OF EDUCATION AT THE THIRD LEVEL, FIRST STAGE, OF THE TYPE THAT LEADS TO A BACCALAUREATE OR FIRST UNIVERSITY/PROFESSIONAL DEGREE (HIGHER EDUCATION LEVEL, FIRST STAGE, OR COLLEGIATE EDUCATION LEVEL) (CONTINUATION)

Bachelor of Science - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Chemistry - Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project

Bachelor of Science - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in English - Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project

Bachelor of Science - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Mathematics - Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project

Bachelor of Science - Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Physics - Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project

# Alphabetical Listing

# POST SECONDARY COURSES NON-TERTIARY EDUCATION

# Α

672	Acupuncture
608	Adult Literacy Program
634	Advertising
632	Advertising Arts
652	Aeronautical Technology
634	Agri-Business
662	Agricultural Technology
662	Agriculture
662	Agri-Farm Technology
684	Air Transportation
652	Aircraft Maintenance
652	Aircraft Maintenance Technology
652	Aircraft Technology
684	Airflight and Ground
634	Airline Management/Administration
684	Airways Operator Technology
662	Animal Husbandry/Technology
654	Apparel/Garments Technology
631	Applied Psychology
658	Architectural Drafting
658	Architectural Interiors
621	Artist's Diploma in Music
621	Artist's Diploma in Piano
621	Artist's Diploma in Violin
621	Artist's Diploma in Voice
622	Arts (Classical)
652	Asphalt Paver Machine Operator
622	Associate Title in Filipino
652	Auto Diesel Technology
652	Auto/Bus Air Conditioning Mechanic
634	Automated Office Systems Management
652	Automotive/Mechanical Technology

652 652	Aviation/Avionics Technology Avionics/Aviation Technician	
-	<u>_</u>	
	В	
652	Back Hoes Excavator Operator	
654	Baking	
686	Ballistics	
621	Bamboo Craft	
634	Banking and Finance	
672	Barangay/Community Health Work	
648	Basic Computer Programming	
654	Basic Sewing	
681	Beauty Culture	
676	Bible Christian Counselling	
622	Bible Translation	
621	Binding	
621	Binding Machine Operation	
672	Bio-Medical Equipment Technician	
634	Bookkeeping	
632	Broadcast Communication	
689	Broadcast Technician	
658	Building Construction Technology	
658	Building Maintenance Worker	
652	Bulldozer Operator	
621	Buri/Nito/Rattan Craft	
634	Business Administration/Management	
634	Business and Office Management	
648	Business Software Development	
681	Butchering	
	C	
624	Calculating Capving and Similar Office Machine Operation	
634 634	Calculating, Copying and Similar Office Machine Operation Calculator and Adding Machine Service Technician	
654	Candy/Confectionery Making	
	, , ,	
609 621	Career Development	
654	Ceramics/Pottery Technology Charcoal Making	
004	Onarcoar Making	

Chemical Laboratory Technician

652	Chemical Technology
672	Chirotherapy
614	Christian/Religious Education
652	Civil Engineering Technology
686	Civil Security
652	Civil Technology
621	Coco Craft
634	Commerce
621	Commercial Photography
684	Commercial/Private Pilot Ground Course
689	Communication Electrician
689	Communication Lineman
689	Communication Technology
631	Community Traditions and Customs
676	Community Worker
621	Compositor
648	Computer Data Processing and Information Management
634	Computer Office Administration
648	Computer Operations and Data Processing
648	Computer System and Network Technology
648	Computer Technology
634	Computer-based Accountancy
634	Computer-based Bookkeeping
652	Consumer Electronics Service Technician
634	Cooperative Management
681	Cosmetology
652	Crane Machine Operator
652	Crawler Excavator Operator
622	Creative Writing
686	Criminology
621	Crocheting
662	Crop Production
681	Culinary Arts
621	Cultural Arts, including Development/Community Theater
621	Cylindrical Press Operation
	D
689	Data Communication Technology

Dental Aide

672	Dental Hygiene
672	Dental Laboratory Technician
672	Dental Prosthesis Making
672	Dental Technology
648	Desktop Publication Operation
652	Diesel Technology
672	Dietetics Aide
672	Dietetics Technician
621	Digital Arts
652	Domestic Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Mechanic
652	Domestic Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Technician
652	Drafting
652	Drafting Technology
681	Dry Cleaning
652	Dump Truck Operator/Driver
634	Duplicating and Mimeographing Machine Operation
654	Dyeing Techniques
	E
631	Econometrics
631	Economics/Business Economics
614	Education
672	Elderly Health Care
652	Electrical Technology
648	Electronic Data Processing
652	Electronics Communication Technology
652	Electronics Technology
654	Embroidery Machine Operation
622	English Language
634	Entrepreneurship
672	Environmental Health
652	Excavator Machine Operator
	F
621	Fiber Craft
634	Financial Analysis/Management
621	Fine Arts
686	Firefighting and Fire Prevention

684	First Aid at Sea
662	Fish Farm Technology
662	Fisheries
662	Fisheries Technology
662	Fisheries Technology specializing in: Fish Capture, Fish Culture and Fish Preservation
662	Fishing Technology
621	Flower and Toy/Stuffed Toy Making
684	Flying Course
681	Food and Beverage Preparation and Service
681	Food Management
654	Food Preparation/Preservation Technology
654	Food Processing
654	Food Technology
654	Footwear Technology
622	Foreign Language
662	Forest Ranger
662	Forestry
652	Forklift Operator
652	Foundry Engineering Technology
622	French Language
608	Functional Literacy Training
621	Furniture Design

G

034	General Ciencal
689	General Radio Communication Operato
622	German Language
621	Glass Blowing
672	Glaze Solution Mixer
658	Glazier (General)
634	Government Accounting and Auditing
652	Grader Operator
621	Graphic Arts
621	Graphic Arts/Printing Technology

621

621

# H

621	Hand/Machine Knitting
672	Health Aide
672	Health Science Education
672	Health Science Education Partnership Program
681	Home Economics/HomeTechnology
634	Hospital Administration
681	Hotel and Restaurant Management
681	Hotel and Restaurant Services Technology
658	House/Building Carpentry
658	House/Building Painting
	1
652	Illustration
652	Industrial Design
614	Industrial Education
654	Industrial Embroidery Machine Operation
652	Industrial Facilities Technology
654	Industrial Garments Cutter
654	Industrial Sewing Machine Operation
652	Industrial Technology
662	Industrial Tree Plantation Technology
631	Industrial/Organizational Psychology
648	Information and Computer Science
672	Innovative Health Sciences Education Program
652	Instrumentation and Control Technology
672	Instrumentation Technician
658	Insulator
652	Integrated Circuit (IC) Operator/Technician
621	Interior Design

Hair Dressing/Styling

Hand/Machine Embroidery

Hair Science

	J	
622	Japanese Language	
621	Jewelry Craft	
634	Junior Secretarial	
	K	, •
681	Kitchen Supervisor	
622	Korean Language	
	L	ı
658	Landscaping	
621	Lay Out Artist	
621	Leather Craft	
654	Leathergoods Making	
621	Letterpress Pressman	
632	Library and Information Studies	
632	Library Science/Technology/Information Stud	dies
621	Linotype Operation	
652	Load Covernment Administration	
634 654	Local Government Administration  Loom Weaving	
	M	1
658	Main Pipe Laying	
681	Make-Up Artist	
622	Malaysian Language	
634	Management	
622	Mandarin (Fookien) Language	
652	Mapping/Marine Surveying	
634	Marine Catering Management	
652	Marine Engineering	
634	Marketing/Trade Management	
622	Marriage and Family Ministry	

Masonry (General)

Mass Communication

614 634 672 621 672 622 652 652 652 621	Mathematics Education Medical Secretarial Medico Legal Metal Craft Midwifery Mission Mobile/Crawler Crane Operator Motor Grade Operator Motorized Farm Equipment Operator Multi-Media Arts Music	
004	Non Doctoration Testing Course	N
684 672 654	Non-Destructive Testing Course Nursing Aide/Nursing Assistant Nutrition and Food Technology	
624	Office Administration	0
634 621	Office Administration Offset Press Operation	
621	Offset Printing	
672	Optical Lens Making	
672	Optician	
672	Optometry Laboratory Technician	
		P
652	Packaged Air Conditioning Technician	
621	Paper Craft	
672	Paramedics	
658 654	Parquetry  Retternmeking and Creding	
654 621	Patternmaking and Grading Performing Arts	
609	Personality Development	
634	Personnel Administration	
672	Pharmacy Technician	
622	Philosophy	

621	Photography
614	Physical Education
672	Physio-Therapy
658	Pipe Fitting
621	Plastic Craft
621	Platemaking
621	Platen Press Operation
658	Plumbing
686	Police Administration
631	Political Science
672	Practical/Vocational Nursing
601	Pre-Dental
686	Pre-Licensing and In-Service Training for Security Personnel
601	Pre-Optometry
614	Pre-School Education
621	Printing
621	Product Design and Development Technology
609	Professional Modelling
614	Proficiency in Teaching General Science
634	Public/Government Administration/Management
672	Pulmonary Therapy
	R

689	Radio Communication Technician
672	Radiological Technology
654	Rattan Furniture Sample Making
634	Recreation, Events and Entertainment Management
672	Reflexology
652	Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (RAC) Technology
652	Refrigeration Mechanic
622	Religion Education
634	Repographic Equipment Service Technician
621	Repro-Cameraman
672	Respiratory Therapy
652	Road Grader/Scraper Operator
652	Road Roller Operator
652	Roller Compact Operator
658	Roofing
684	Rotary Wing Flying Course

### 621 Rubber Production Technology

Sanitary Science

S

634	Secretarial
658	Service Pipe Laying
621	Shell Craft
672	Shiatsu/Swedish Massage
658	Shulterer
621	Silk Screen Designing
621	Silk Screen Printing
631	Socio-Economic Research
622	Spanish Language
621	Special Fine Arts - Painting
654	Special Machine Operation
681	Sports Officiating and Coaching
681	Sports/Sports Studies
634	Stenography (Court)/
634	Stenography (Office)
658	Structural Drafting
654	Sugar Technology
686	Supervisory Course for Security Personnel
648	Systems Analysis
	Т
614	Teacher Certificate Program in Special Education
614	Teaching Elementary Education
614	Teaching General Science
614	Teaching Language
614	Teaching Music
614	Teaching Physics
614	Teaching Secondary Education
614	Technical/Trade Education
652	Technology
032	recrinology

Theater Arts

Tourism

Therapeutic Massage

Tourism and Travel Management

621

672 681

681	Tourist/Travel Guide	
689	Training Management	
652	Transit Mixer Operator	
684	Transportation Stewardship	
652	Truck/Trailer Operator	
634	Typewriter Service Technician	
		U
654	Upholstery (Furniture and Automotive)	
		V
664	Veterinary Medicine	
664	Veterinary Technician	
654	Vinegar/Wine Making	
		W
		<b>V V</b>
658	Water Well Drilling and Pump Installation	nn .
654	Weaving	
648	Web-based/Cyber Programming	
652	Welding and Fabrication Engineering T	echnology
654	Wood Carving (Furniture)	
621	Wood Craft	
654	Wood Finishing	
654	Wood Furniture Sample Making	
654	Wood Tuner Course	
654	Wooden Boat Builder	
654	Wooden Sash Making	
654	Woodworking Technology	
		Υ
622	Youth Ministry	

# **POST SECONDARY TECHNICAL-VOCATIONAL EDUCATION**

648	2D Animation NC III
648	3D Animation NC III
662	Agricultural Crops Production I
662	Agricultural Crops Production III
652	Air Duct Servicing NC II
662	Animal Health Care and Management NC III
662	Animal Production NC II
648	Animation NC II
662	Aquaculture NC II
652	Auto Body Painting/Finishing NC I
652	Auto Body Painting/Finishing NC II
652	Auto Body Painting/Finishing NC III
652	Auto Body Repairing NC II
652	Auto Engine Rebuilding NC II
652	Auto Servicing NC I
652	Auto Servicing NC II
652	Auto Servicing NC III
652	Auto Servicing NC IV
	В
	_
601	Paking/Pastry Production NC II

001	Daking/Fasiry Froduction No II
672	Barangay Health Services NC II
681	Bartending NC II
672	Bio-Medical Equipment Servicing NC I
658	Building Wiring Installation NC II

		C
672	Caregiving NC II	
658	Carpentry NC II	
658	Carpentry NC III	
681	Commercial Cooking NC II	
681	Commercial Cooking NC III	
681	Commercial Cooking NC IV	
652	Computer Hardware Servicing NC II	
658	Construction Painting NC I	
658	Construction Painting NC II	
658	Construction Painting NC III	
652	Consumer Electronics NC II	
652	Consumer Electronics NC III	
652	Consumer Electronics NC IV	
648	Contact Center Services NC II	
		D
684	Deck Seafaring NC I	
684	Deck Seafaring NC II	
684	Deck Seafaring NC III	
654	Dressmaking NC II	
684	Driving NC II	
684	Driving NC III	
	3 -	
		F
		_
672	Emergency Medical Services NC II	
684	Engine Seafaring NC I	
684	Engine Seafaring NC II	
684	Engine Seafaring NC III	
001	Engine coalaring ite in	
		F
		•
662	Fish Capture NC I	
662	Fish Capture NC II	
654	Fish Products Packaging NC II	
JU-T	i ion i roddolo i donaging ivo ii	

Fishing Gear Repair and Maintenance NC III

652	Flux Cored Arc Welding (FCAW) NC I
652	Flux Cored Arc Welding (FCAW) NC II
652	Flux Cored Arc Welding (FCAW) NC III
681	Food and Beverage Services NC II
681	Food and Beverage Services NC III
681	Food and Beverage Services NC IV
654	Food Processing NC II
654	Footwear Making NC II
681	Front Office Services NC II

# G

652	Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) NC I
652	Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) NC II
652	Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) NC III
652	Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW) NC II
652	Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW) NC IV
652	Gas Welding NC I
652	Gas Wolding NC II

# Н

672	Health Care Services NC II
652	Heavy Equipment Operation (Bulldozer) NC II
652	Heavy Equipment Operation (Crawler Crane) NC II
652	Heavy Equipment Operation (Forklift) NC II
652	Heavy Equipment Operation (Hydraulic Excavator) NC II
652	Heavy Equipment Operation (Motor Grader) NC II
652	Heavy Equipment Operation (Rough Terrain Crane) NC II
652	Heavy Equipment Operation (Truck-Mounted Crane) NC I
652	Heavy Equipment Operation (Wheel Loader) NC II
652	Heavy Equipment Operation NC II
652	Heavy Equipment Servicing (Mechanical) NC II
662	Horticulture NC II
662	Horticulture NC III
681	Household Services NC II
681	Housekeeping NC II

I
Ice Plant Refrigeration Servicing NC III Instrumentation and Control Servicing NC II Instrumentation and Control Servicing NC III
Instrumentation and Control Servicing NC IV
L
Legal Transcription NC II
M
Machining NC I
Machining NC II
Machining NC III
Masonry NC II
Masonry NC III
Massage Therapy NC II
Mechatronics Servicing NC II
Mechatronics Servicing NC III
Mechatronics Servicing NC IV
Medical Transcription NC II
Motorcycle/Small Engine Servicing NC II
Р
PC Operations NC II
Performing Arts (Dance) NC II
Performing Arts (Song) NC II
Pest Management (Vegetables) NC II
Plumbing NC I
Plumbing NC II
Plumbing NC III

Programming NC IV

Pyrotechnics NC II

648

# R

652 652	Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (RAC) - PACU/CRE Servicing NC II Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (RAC) Window-type AC/Domestic Refrigeration NC I
658	Reinforced Steel Bar (RSB) Installation NC II
	S
658	Scaffold Erection NC II
686	Security Services NC II
652	Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) NC I
652	Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) NC II
652	Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) NC III
652	Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) NC IV
662	Slaughtering Operations NC II
652	Submerged Arc Welding (SAW) NC I
652	Submerged Arc Welding (SAW) NC II
	T
654	Tailoring NC II
658	Tile Setting NC II
681	Tour Guiding Services NC II
652	Transport Refrigeration and Air Conditionong (RAC) Servicing NC II
681	Travel Services NC II

# **ACADEMIC DEGREES**

CODE	COURSE DESCRIPTION
CODE	COURSE DESCRIPTION

# FIRST STAGE OF TERTIARY/BACCALAUREATE EDUCATION (NOT LEADING DIRECTLY TO AN ADVANCED RESEARCH QUALIFICATION)

# Α

834	Accountancy
846	Actuarial Science
834	Administration
834	Advertising
834	Advertising and Public Relations
852	Aeronautical Engineering
852	Aerospace Engineering
834	Agri-Business Management
862	Agricultural Administration
862	Agricultural Chemistry
862	Agricultural Development
862	Agricultural Economics
814	Agricultural Education
852	Agricultural Engineering
834	Agricultural Entrepreneurship
862	Agricultural Management
862	Agricultural Technology
862	Agriculture
862	Agro-Forestry
862	Agro-Forestry Technology
862	Agronomy
852	Air Transportation
852	Aircraft Maintenance Engineering
852	Aircraft Maintenance Technology
852	Aircraft Technology
834	Airline Business Administration/Management
834	Airline Management
834	Airline Management and Accountancy
834	Airline Secretarial/Administration
862	Animal Husbandry
862	Animal Science

862	Animal Technology
831	Anthropology
842	Applied Biology
831	Applied Economics
846	Applied Mathematics
844	Applied Physics
831	Applied Psychology
842	Applied Science
831	Applied Sociology
846	Applied Statistics
862	Aquaculture
852	Aquatic Resource Engineering
862	Aquatic Resource Management and Technology
831	Arabic/Islamic Studies
858	Architecture
844	Astronomy
852	Automotive Technology
852	Aviation
852	Aviation Electronics Engineering
852	Avionics Engineering
852	Avionics Technology
	R

834	Banking and Finance
872	Basic Medical Sciences
831	Behavioral Science
889	Behavioral Science and Accountancy, Dual Programs of Education
842	Bio-Chemistry
842	Biological Science
842	Biology
842	Botany
832	Broadcast Communication
834	Business Administration
834	Business Administration and Accountancy
848	Business Computer Applications
834	Business Distributive Arts
831	Business Economics
834	Business Engineering
834	Business Enterpreneurship

Business Journalism

834	Business Management
834	Business Technology
814	Business/Commercial Education
014	Dusiness/Commercial Education
	C
852	Ceramics Engineering
852	Chemical Engineering
852	Chemical Engineering Technology
844	Chemical Research
844	Chemical Technology
844	Chemistry
814	Chemistry for Teachers
852	Civil Engineering
822	Classical/Philosophy
831	Clinical Psychology
854	Clothing Technology
885	Coastal Resource Management
834	Commerce
832	Communication
832	Communication Arts/Mass Communication
832	Communication Research
852	Communications Engineering
876	Community Development
872	Community/Public Health
822	Comparative Literature
834	Computer Accounting and Management
848	Computer Applications
848	Computer Data Processing and Information Management
848	Computer Data Processing Management
852	Computer Engineering
834	Computer Management
848	Computer Science
834	Computer Secretarial
848	Computer Studies
852	Computer Technology
852	Construction Technology
834	Cooperative Management
834	Cooperatives

886 834	Criminal Justice/Criminology Customs Administration
	D
848	Data Processing
831	Demography
876	Development of Multi-Cultural Communities
822	Development Studies
821	Digital Arts
822	Divinity
872	Doctor of Dental Medicine
872	Doctor of Medicine
872	Doctor of Optometry
	E
814	Early Childhood Education
885	Ecology
831	Economics
834	Economics and Cooperatives
852	Electrical Engineering
852	Electrical Engineering Avionics
852	Electrical Engineering Technology
852	Electrical Technology
852	Electronics and Communications Engineering
852	Electronics and Computer Technology
852	Electronics Engineering
852	Electronics Technology
814	Elementary and Secondary Education
814	Elementary Education
822	English
814	English Education as Secondary Language
822	English Literature
842	Entomology
834	Entrepreneurial Management
852	Environmental and Sanitary Engineering
885	Environmental Development/Environmental Hygiene/Environmental Science
852	Environmental Engineering

**Environmental Management** 

885 822 822 846 814	Environmental Planning European Languages Evangelical Ministry Experimental Statistics Extension Education	_
		Г
881 822	Family and Child Development Filipino	
821	Film and Audio-Visual Communication	
834	Finance	
821	Fine Arts	
862	Fisheries	
834	Fishery Business Management	
814	Fishery Education	
862	Fishing Technology	
852	Flying Technology	
852	Food Engineering	
834	Food Service Administration	
862	Food Technology	
831	Foreign Service	
886	Forensic Science	
852	Forest Products Engineering	
862	Forestry	
		C
		G
854	Garment/Textile Technology	
842	General Science	
852	Geodetic Engineering	

G

Geography

Geothermal Engineering Guidance and Counseling

Geology

831

844

852

Н

822	History
834	Home Arts and Enterpreneurship
881	Home Economics
814	Home Economics and Livelihood Education for Teachers
881	Home Technology
862	Horticulture
862	Horticulture Management
834	Hospital Administration
881	Hotel and Restaurant Management
831	Human Behavior Technology
842	Human Biology
881	Human Ecology
822	Humanities
852	Industrial and Management Engineering
831	Industrial and Organizational Psychology
844	Industrial Chemistry
852	Industrial Design
814	Industrial Education
852	Industrial Engineering
834	Industrial Management
872	Industrial Pharmacy
886	Industrial Security Management
852	Industrial Technology
848	Information and Computer Science
848	Information System/Management
848	Information Technology
862	Inland Fisheries
852	Instrumentation and Control Engineering
821	Interior Design
831	International Relations
831	International Studies
889	International Studies Major in American Studies and Accountancy, Dual Programs of Education
889	International Studies Major in European Studies and Accountancy, Dual Programs of Education

889 International Studies Major in Japanese Studies and Accountancy, Dual Programs of Education J 832 Journalism 838 Jurisprudence K 814 Kindergarten/Pre-School Education 858 Landscape Architecture 814 Language Education for Teachers 838 Laws (LL.B.)/Juris Doctor (J.D.) 834 Legal and Indigenous Studies 834 Legal Management 832 Library and Information Science 832 Library Science 822 Linguistics 822 Literature M 834 Management 834 Management and Accountancy 834 Management and Social Work 852 Management Engineering 848 Management Information System 852 Manufacturing Engineering 842 Marine Biology 852 Marine Engineering 844 Marine Science 884 Marine Transportation 834 Maritime Management 834 Marketing 832 Mass Communication

846	Mathematics
814	Mathematics for Teachers
852	Mechanical Engineering
852	Mechanical Technology
832	Media Studies
872	Medical Technology
852	Metallurgical Engineering
844	Metallurgy
844	Meteorology
842	Micro-Biology
852	Mining Engineering
842	Molecular Biology and Bio-Technology
821	Music
814	Music Education
821	Music Liturgy
	N
842	Natural Science
884	Nautical Science
852	Naval Architecture and Marine Engineering
872	Nursing
814	Nursing Education
872	Nutrition and Dietetics
814	Nutrition and Dietetics for Teachers
	0
872	Occupational Therapy
844	Oceanography
834	Office Administration/Technology
832	Organizational Communication
889	Organizational Communication and Accountancy, Dual Programs of Education
	P
872	Paramedics
886	Peace and Security Studies
814	Pedagogy

821	Performing Arts
852	Petroleum Engineering
872	Pharmaceutical Chemistry
842	Pharmacology
872	Pharmacy
831	Philippine Arts
822	Philippine Literature
831	Philippine Studies
822	Philosophy
889	Philosophy and Accountancy, Dual Programs of Education
814	Physical Education
872	Physical Therapy
844	Physics
814	Physics for Teachers
844	Physics-Mathematics
842	Physiology
842	Plant Science
886	Police/Law Enforcement Administration
831	Political Economy
831	Political Science
889	Political Science and Accountancy, Dual Programs of Education
834	Port Administration
834	Postal Management
831	Psychology
889	Psychology and Accountancy, Dual Programs of Education
834	Public Administration
832	Public Relations
	R
872	Radiologic Technology
834	Real Estate
834	Recreation Management
822	Religion
814	Religious Education
822	Religious Studies

Respiratory Therapy

Rural Development Management

Rice Technology

Rural Medicine

872

862

S

852	Sanitary Engineering
872	Sanitary Science
852	Science in Textile Engineering
814	Secondary Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Biology, Dual Programs of Education, Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project
889	Secondary Education Major in Chemistry, Dual Programs of Education, Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project
889	Secondary Education Major in Computer Applications and Mathematics, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Economics and Commerce Major in Business Management, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Economics and History, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Economics and Philosophy, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Economics and Psychology, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Economics and Science in Commerce Major in Management and Financial Institutions, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Education Technology and Science in Mathematics Major in Computer Applications, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in English and Major in Literature, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in English, Dual Programs of Education, Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project
889	Secondary Education Major in General Science and Biology, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Guidance and Counselling and Major in Psychology, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in History and Behavioral Science Major in Social Planning and Development, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in History and Major in Behavioral Science, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in History and Major in Economics, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Literature and Major in Psychology, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Literature and Major in Translation Studies, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Mathematics and Major in Computer Applications, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Mathematics and Major in Computer Electronics, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Mathematics and Physics and Chemistry, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Mathematics, Dual Programs of Education, Center for Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project

889	Secondary Education Major in Physics, Dual Programs of Education, Center for
889	Industrial Technology and Enterprise (CITE) Project Secondary Education Major in Religious Education and Major in Literature, Dual
	Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Religious Education and Major in Philosophy, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Religious Education and Major in Psychology, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Statistics and Mathematics, Dual Programs of Education
889	Secondary Education Major in Translation Studies and Major in Literature, Dual
889	Programs of Education Secondary Education Major in Translation Studies and Major in Psychology, Dual
003	Programs of Education
834	Secretarial Administration
814	Secretarial Education
834	Shipping Management
831	Social Science
876	Social Services/Social Work
831	Sociology
848	Software Technology
814	Special Education
821	Speech and Drama
821	Speech and Theater Arts
872	Speech Pathology
814	Sports Science
846	Statistics
862	Sugar Technology
834	Supply Management
	Т
	•
814	Technician Teacher Education
852	Technology
814	Technology and Home Economics for Teachers
885	Technology in Environmental Management
821	Theater Arts
822	Theology
881	Tourism
881	Tourism and Hotel and Restaurant Management
881	Tourism and Travel Management
858	Town and Country Planning

Transportation Management

V

864 Veterinary Technology

844 Volcanology

Z

842 Zoology